

Eung Ho Choi (choieh@yonsei.ac.kr)

Eung Ho Choi, MD, PhD. Is the Professor of Department of Dermatology, Yonsei University Wonju College of Medicine, Wonju, South Korea. His primary scientific and clinical focus is skin barrier and atopic dermatitis. His research is based on clinical and genetic studies as well as experimental works. He performs in vitro, animal, and clinical studies to elucidate skin barrier mechanism and atopic dermatitis patho-mechanism. He is a frequent speaker and is active in dermatologic and investigative societies including Korean Society for Investigative Dermatology (KSID), Korean Dermatologic Association, Korean Skin Barrier Research Society, and Korean Atopic Dermatitis Association. At present, he is the President of KSID.

Education	
1982-1988	MD, Yonsei University Wonju College of Medicine
1989-1991	Master, Graduate School, Yonsei University College of Medicine
1995-1998	PhD, Graduate School, Yonsei University College of Medicine
Professional Experience	
1995-2021 present	Professor, Dept of Dermatology, Yonsei University Wonju College of Medicine
2003-2005	Visiting Scientist, Dept of Dermatology, University of California at San Francisco, USA
2013-2015	Dean of Research and Graduate School Affairs, Yonsei University Wonju College of Medicine
2006-2008	Board of Director, Korean Society for Skin Barrier Research
2013-2015	Secretary for Academic Affairs of Korean Atopic Dermatitis Association
2015-2017	Secretary of General Affairs of Korean Society for Investigative Dermatology
2015-2017	Secretary of General Affairs of Korean Atopic Dermatitis Association
2018-2019	Secretary of Medical Ethics & Legislation of Korean Dermatological Association
2021-present	President of Korean Society for Investigative Dermatology
Major Interests	
Skin barrier, Atopic dermatitis, Aging, Diabetes, Stem cell	